



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

JUL 23 11 38 AM '84

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

OFFICE OF THE
CITY ENGINEER

Joan Lastovica P.E.
City Engineer

TO: Distribution
FROM: Joan Lastovica, City Engineer
SUBJECT: New Street Addresses
DATE: July 20, 1984

LL

Please update your records to reflect the following new addresses or changes.

1. Request by Graham Gund Associates for an address assignment for the newly renovated Old Court House Building, to be known as Bulfinch Square, is assigned the address of 50 Otis Street. Identified as lot 23 of block plan 19 with the City of Camb. Assessors Office.
2. Request by The Congress Group for an address assignment for the new Riverview Office Tower located at the intersection of Athenaeum and First Streets is assigned the address of One Athenaeum Street. Identified as lot 16 of block plan 13 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
3. Request by the Dante Alighieri Society for an address assignment for their new building located at the intersection of Medeiros Ave. and Hampshire Street is approved for 41 Hampshire Street. Identified as lot 196 of block plan 40 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
4. Request by the FAR Group for an address assignment for their new office building located at the intersection of Hamilton and Sidney Streets, is assigned the address of 60 Hamilton Street. Identified as lot 98 of block 96 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
5. Request by Hines Industrial for an address assignment for their new office building, to be known as Alewife Center One, is assigned the address of 100 Whittemore Avenue. Identified as lot 120 of block 188 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.

6. Request by Mr. Stathopoulos for an address assignment for a barn located at the rear of property known as 127 Magazine, is assigned the additional address of 432 Putnam Ave. Identified as lot 54 of block plan 101 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
7. Request by Ms. Powers for an address change from 94½ Gore St. to 96 Rear Gore Street is approved. Being lot 29 of block 23 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
8. Request by Patricia Grimsted for an additional address assignment for the property known as 1 and 3 Thingvalla Ave. is approved for 3A Thingvalla Ave. Identified as lot 8 of block plan 255 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office. New address is for a recently constructed attic apartment.

Distribution:

Assessors
City clerk
Graham Gund Associates
Election Commission
Fire Dept.
Inspectional Services
Police Dept.
Postmaster Central Sq.
Postmaster Harvard Sq.
Public Works Dept.
Traffic Dept.
Treasurer
The Congress Group
Dante Alighieri Society
FAR Group
Hines Industrial
Mr. J.W. Stathopoulos
Ms. Denise Powers

1 W-97

Comm. from Joan Lastovica, City Engineer
RE: new street addresses assigned on Otis
St., Hampshire St., Hamilton St., Whitte-
more Ave. and Athenaeum St.

In City Council,

August 15, 1984

Placed on File